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From: maurice ! I

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 11:33 AM

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL]The Orchard killarney road

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached
content.

Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact
your IT Department

i
I was nice to meet up the other week and discuss future plans for abbeyfeale .

I have attached the sketch for the above estate

Alan O Connell developments are looking to

a. renovate and upgrade the estate

b. Clean the scrub and bushes at the rear of the estate , grade off the boundary and
landscape with suitable planting

c. Create possible amenity space to the rear of the estate , maybe to create a cycle
,walkway, footpath link from the Killarney road to the Hill road at this end of the town
which is in close proximity to the town park .

d. Clean and finish the roadways to the rear of the property

e. Be allowed to develop 10 to 12 housing units to complement the estate and compliment
the amenity space

All this as part of the future development of the town at the Killarney road end .

Excuse the crudeness of the sketches but I hope you understand the idea and as always we
are open to any further ideas and suggestions

regards Moss
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